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Mackenzie Reed-Kadow

From: Kathleen McDaniel

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 8:47 PM

To: Greg Vadney

Cc Elizabeth Majerus; Jane Rhode; Mackenzie Reed-Kadow
Subject: RE: Mirro Site and City Donation Policy

Hi Greg,

I will assign the fence issue to Liz and she can get started on it.
When it comes to the donation policy, I've copied Mackenzie so she knows it will be on the agenda.

Kathleen

From: Elizabeth Majerus

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 12:51 PM
To: Jane Rhode

Cc: Kathleen McDaniel

Subject: FW: Mirro Site and City Donation Policy

Please CL this. I think KM will assign it to me but not sure. Thanks

From: Greg Vadney

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 11:48 AM
To: Elizabeth Majerus

Subject: Mirro Site and City Donation Policy

Liz:

We met on Monday morning at the Mirro Site to get our ducks lined up on the fence wrap project. | would like to get
together with you and the designer, Stephanie Carpenter, asap so we can hammer out the contract for her work.
Attached is a draft | came up with. It is based on the museum’s independent services contract. Will you be in next week?

Regarding the city donation policy, | need to request that language be drafted to omit the Rahr-West from the policy
voted on in August, which would significantly inhibit our ability to accept artwork donations and monetary donations. |
have a potential donor willing to pay for a significant piece of art, but | can’t act on it under the present rules. The Rahr-
West board has always been granted the right to accept artwork, as it is believed that they are more capable at judging
the cultural value of donations. Let me know what we need to do to get this on the Finance Committee agenda in
January.

Finally, | thought you might be interested in a sale of some Stickley.
//www.sothebys.com/en/auctions/ecatalogue/2018/important-design-n09957/lot.137.html?locale=en

it really ties a room together.
- Greg

J. Gregory Vadney
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